
 
Philip Staal  

From: "Fischer, Eric" <E.Fischer@verzekeraars.nl>
To: <philip@sisanit.com>
Sent: 11:38 2005מרץ  17חמישי  יום
Subject: Fw:
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-----Original Message----- 
From: Frank Mankiewicz <FMankiew@HillandKnowlton.com> 
To: Fischer, Eric <E.Fischer@verzekeraars.nl> 
Sent: Wed Mar 16 23:12:48 2005 
Subject: 
 
Eric, I spoke to Larry E. today about the matter involving Philip Staal. He had not seen the latter, nor 
the copy of the letter to Bobby Brown, but someone on his staff found them while we were talking. 
He promised to respond and to say at least he was "considering" or "studying"  the matter. He had 
some questions, particularly whether the Statute of Limitations cited by the Jewish group related to 
the Holocaust, or merely to the time in which claims could be filed. I suggested to him that since this 
was beginning to appear to the Israeli press, Bobby Brown might be a good source of information. I 
think he will call Brown before he acts. 
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Dit bericht is gecontroleerd op alle bekende virussen. 
This message has been checked for all known viruses. 
 
KPN MailScan (IV Scan), powered by MessageLabs. 
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DISCLAIMER 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------- 
De informatie in dit e-mail-bericht is uitsluitend bestemd voor de  
geadresseerde. Verstrekking aan en gebruik door anderen is niet toegestaan. 
Het Verbond van Verzekeraars staat niet in voor de juiste en volledige  
overbrenging van een verzonden e-mail-bericht. 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
----------------   

Archief Philip Staal


